Dorothy Menasco

From: Jeff Bates

Sent: Thursday, September 27, 2007 2:39 PM

To: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: RE: 070433-TP - Quincy/TDS and Sprint Spectrum/NPCR, Inc.

Yep, that's the way | want the list shown (at least, as three entities instead of the two).
Thanks, ma'am.

Jeff Bates

Research Assistant

Competitive Markets & Enforcement
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Bivd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Voice: 850-413-6538

Fax: 850-413-6539

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most wriften communications to or from state officials regarding state
business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the media upon request. Therefore, your e-
mail message may be subject to public disclosure.

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Thursday, September 27, 2007 1:53 PM

To: Jeff Bates

Subject: RE: 070433-TP - Quincy/TDS and Sprint Spectrum/NPCR, Inc.

Hi Jeff, I will make the change to the docket title as requested below. Please advise if this is the way you wish
the utilities to read:

TL718 Quincy Telephone Company d/b/a TDS Telecom/Quincy Telephone CMP

Sprint Spectrum L.P.

NPCR, Inc. d/b/a Nextel Partners com____
CTR

her tha

rather than ECR

TL718 Quincy Telephone Company d/b/a TDS Telecom/Quincy Telephone GCL

Sprint Spectrum L.P. and NPCR, Inc. d/b/a Nextel Partners OPC

If not, clarification will be necessary. Thank you. RCA _
SCR

Dorothy
SGA

From: Jeff Bates SEC _____

Sent: Thursday, September 27, 2007 1:42 PM

To: Dorothy Menasco OTH M

Ce: Victor McKay; Sally Simmons; Kimberley Pena; Hong Wang; Lee Fulcher

Subject: 070433-TP - Quincy/TDS and Sprint Spectrum/NPCR, Inc.

Dorothy, please change the docket title to show the wireless company(ies) as "Sprint Spectrum, L.P. and NPCR, Inc. d/b/a
Nextel Partners” instead of how it currently appears. Also, in the list of companies, can you change the list to show three
entities instead of two? AReL T W MRS D ATE

1 08907 SEP275



Let me know if | need to clarify this.

Jeff Bates

Research Assistant

Competitive Markets & Enforcement
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Voice: 850-413-6538

Fax: 850-413-6539

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state
business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the media upon request. Therefore, your e-
mail message may be subject to public disclosure.



